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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Moiz Maldar; Purchase XCT
Subject: RE: Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server - Mumbai T1

Dear Herambraj Sir, 
 
Please find the below price for your kind reference. 
 
 

Model Product Description Unit Price  

Lenovo  
ST50 v2 Tower 

Server 

Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W /3.1GHz 8MB /1x16 GB RAM /1 X 2TB 
Enterprise SATA 3.5" SATA, 3-Bay ready /On Board SATA SW 
RAID /Intel AMT 12.0 1 Ethernet Ports, ST50 V2 Intrusion 
Switch Kit, ATX-300W PSU /3 Years Onsite  
Lenovo 19.5” Montor  
Lenovo Wired Keyboard & Mouse  

57,250 + 18% GST  

  
 
Terms & Conditions 
Taxes                  : 18% GST Extra. 
Payment            : 100% Advance. 
Delivery              : Immediate, ready stock. 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
Rohit Yadav 
+91-9930770995 
 
XCT SoluƟons Pvt. Ltd. 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 January 2024 14:26 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server - Mumbai T1 
 
Dear Partner 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote – 
 
Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server, 16 GB Ram, 500 SSD Or SATA drive, 2.4 Ghz. Processor) with Monitor , 
Keyboard,Mouse – Quantity 1 
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Delivery location – Mumbai T1 airport 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 


